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Martin Andrews 

From: Terry Chapman [TChapman@northamptonshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 January 2009 14:26
To: Martin Andrews
Cc: Peter Kelly
Subject: RE: 4171- Maplefields School, Corby

Page 1 of 1BCAL Default Blank Document

30/03/2009

Peter / Martin   
  
I refer to out telephone conversation also to the letter dated 21st January 2009 and confirm that a Transport Statement for the proposed development would be acceptable in this 
instance. 
  
Consideration to improve pedestrian movement around the immediate area and into the school access. 
  
Clarification that access can be achieved through third party land. 
  
No doubt a School Travel Plan / safe routes to school plan will be developed to facilitate the operational use.  
  
The advice is given without prejudice to the views which may be expressed by Northamptonshire County Council as Highway Authority, should an application be made.  

regards Terry 

Terry Chapman Development Liaison Engineer  

Northamptonshire County Council  

Riverside House,  

Riverside Way,  

Northampton.  

NN1 5NX  

E mail tchapman@northamptonshire.gov.uk  

Telephone 01604 654331. 

 

From: Martin Andrews [mailto:martinandrews@bcal.co.uk]  
Sent: 21 January 2009 14:54 
To: Terry Chapman 
Cc: Chris Bond; 'Peter Kelly' 
Subject: 4171- Maplefields School, Corby 
 
Terry  
  
Please find attached BCAL letter 4171LT05.  A hard copy of the letter is in the post. 
  
  
Regards 
Martin Andrews 
____________________________________________________________________ 
Brian Cole Associates Ltd. 
Lloyds Bank Chambers, Market Street, Wellingborough,  
Northants. NN8 1AA. UK. 
Tel 01933 440024, Fax 01933 440041 
Registered No 2222380 
  
The contents and any attachments of this e-mail are confidential and intended for use for the named addresses only. 
Any other use of the message or attachments by unauthorised person(s) is strictly prohibited, unless stated to the contrary. 
Brian Cole Associates Ltd. is not responsible for changes made to this e-mail after it has been sent. 
  
Please note that this e-mail and any attachments have been checked for viruses, 
however it is possible that viruses can still be transmitted or downloaded via e-mail. 
Brian Cole Associates Ltd. disclaim all responsibility for any viruses which arise directly or indirectly from this transmission. 
  
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addres
The information contained in this e-mail and in your reply may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or ot
This e-mail has been checked for the presence of computer viruses. 
Northamptonshire County Council.  http://www.northamptonshire.gov.uk 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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Traffic Collision Statistics 
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Appendix F 
 

Bus Stop Location Plan 
 

GSS drawing no. SCH 132b-sk35 
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